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NRR-DRMAPEm Resource

From: Hoc, HOO X
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2019 4:00 PM
To: Davis, Bradley
Cc: Hoc, HOO X
Subject: Logbook Entry:  10/17/2019

Ops Officer : ANDREW WAUGH  
Entry Date : 10/17/2019 - 15:05  
Entry Type : 50.72 LOGGED ONLY  
Notify Date - Time : -  
Event Date - Time : - ()  
Site : SAINT LUCIE  
Emergency Class :  
—--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  
The following information was obtained from the licensee via email:  

"On October 17, 2019 at 1411 EDT, the Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission was notified of a 
deceased loggerhead sea turtle recovered from the plant intake canal that was determined to have been 
causal to plant operation.  

"This event is being reported pursuant to 10 CFR 50.72(b)(2)(xi).  
 
"The NRC Resident Inspector has been notified."  

Notified R2DO (Davis) and Endangered Species Group via email.  
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Email Number:  272  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (BN6PR09MB1203D38554148D9002C0FEE3F76D0)  
 
Subject:   Logbook Entry:  10/17/2019  
Sent Date:   10/17/2019 3:59:34 PM  
Received Date:  10/17/2019 3:59:37 PM  
From:    Hoc, HOO X 
 
Created By:   HOO.Hoc@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"Hoc, HOO X" <HOO.Hoc@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Davis, Bradley" <Bradley.Davis@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
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